460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

MEMORANDUM

TO: Docket File 12-00105

FROM: Michelle Ramsey, Audit Manager w®
Utilities Division

DATE: February 07, 2013

SUBJECT: Chattanooga Gas Company Actual Gas Cost Adjustment for the twelve months
ended June 30, 2012 — Extension of 180 day audit period to April 30, 2013

The six-month deadline for the completion and approval of the TRA Staff’s audit of the above
captioned docket is March 11, 2013. TRA Rule 1220-4-7-.03(2) provides for an extension of the
180-day notification by mutual consent of both the Company and the TRA Staff.

As evidenced by the attached copy of February 06, 2013 e-mail, the Company and the Audit
Staff mutually agreed to extend the deadline to April 30, 2013.

C: David Foster
Archie Hickerson (via email and USPS)

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-5015
www .state.tn.us/tra



Michelle Ramsey

From: Archie Hickerson [ahickers@aglresources.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 9:33 AM

To: Michelle Ramsey

Cc: 'J W. Luna'; Jennifer L. Brundige; Shannon Pierce

Subject: Docket 12-00105 CHATTANOOGA GAS COMPANY'S ACTUAL COST ADJUSTMENT FOR THE

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE30, 2012
Michelle

As we discussed this morning, Chattanooga Gas Company agrees to extend until April 30, 2013 the date
required for the completion of the review of CGC’s Actual Cost Adjustment filing for the twelve month
ended June 30, 2012. Docket 12-00105 IN RE: CHATTANOOGA GAS COMPANY'S ACTUAL COST
ADJUSTMENT FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JUNE30, 2012

Archie R. Hickerson, CPA, CGMA
Director-Regulatory Affairs & Planning
Regulatory Affairs, 18th Floor

404-584-4570 office
404-416-9975 mobile
404-584-3489 fax
ahickers@aglresources.com

b AGL Resources® Natural Gas

Caornfortable. Rasponsible.



